

## **October 24th - Zoom Meeting**

**Meeting called to order at 7:38pm (PST)**

### Welcome - Tiffany

- Shoutout to Danielle for being willing to be real with Tiffany
- Shoutout to Tiffany for creating a good bond with team members
- Shoutout to Kaitlyn for being badass in the video
- Shoutout to Michelle for helping the team so much and just being overall amazing
- Shoutout to the entire team for being amazing kickbutt women
- Shoutout to Elizabeth for the amazing race fellowship idea

### Officer Reports

- Vice President of Communication - Danielle
  - A reminder that Rocky Review are due October 25th
- Northern District Executive
  - PCC member asked many great questions in the district meeting at the fall conference in Boise.
- Eastern District Executive - Elizabeth
  - Elizabeth is not here to give her notes.
- Southern District Executive - Kaitlyn
  - Had each chapter report their star levels in the district meeting. Discussed chapter superheroes. Spoke with Jason about the alumni association and how to get alumni involved.
- Western District Executive - Jesika
  - Chemeketa reached out to Michelle and let her know they are having a difficult time. Michelle reached out to some active alumni. Lindsey Caudle, past regional officer, went and spoke to the chapter at the campus to lend them support. There is an expected zoom meeting with the chapter, Michelle, Tiffany, and Jesika to help with any issues.

- Tiffany and Michelle will be meeting with Klamath about what happened in fall conference and anything else they can help with.
- Lane reached out to Michelle asking about credit reimbursements for chapter officers.

### Fall Conference

- Responses
  - Hoodie requested to be a darker color
  - Session Feedback
    - Scholarship session they appreciated how intimate the session was.
    - Financial future needed to be longer so more information could be given. Other feedback was that it was very relevant and useful.
    - Public speaking scared people but helped them with their fear of public speaking.
    - Communication was insightful and people will bring it back to their chapter. Felt it would help them communicate with their chapter.
    - Effective meeting was a great session and it made them think about how they present themselves.
    - SMART goal setting was very useful and helped them to understand things better. Gave people ideas for goals both individually and as a group.
    - BRAVING Trust was very interesting and insightful about self and others.
    - Overall feedback - enjoyed everything and wished they could have seen everything.
    - Suggested sessions - resume/linked in or recruitment ideas
  - General Sessions were very helpful.
  - Fundraiser was great
    - Possible ideas - dunk tank or chicken suit with a sign
  - Everybody loved the group activity, someone said it was the best thing ever
    - Possible ideas - trivia ideas

- Overall feedback was all positive.
- Officer Feedback
  - People seemed to pay attention and if they weren't it was all Phi Theta Kappa related
  - The sessions were an appropriate length
  - We did a good job keeping our happy hats on
  - We need to work on communication
  - We need to work on cohesive planning
- Alumni Meeting went well.

### Rocky Review

- Articles are due Friday, October 25th
- Recap the Fall Conference and have the group photo with a fundraiser report. Place the individual photo in our individual reports.
- Make it good or I'm sending it back.

### Chapter Officer Superheroes

- Jesika is going to write the announcement post and Kaitlyn is going to share it on Sunday. Kaitlyn will poke Jesika about the post.

### Service Project Discussion

- Blankets are now added to the project and counts as five points.

### Spring Conference

- Head Quarters Representative
  - We will be requesting Dr. Lynn

### Regional Coordinator Notes

- One advisor has expressed interest in becoming Assistant Regional Coordinator. The looking process will continue and a decision will be made regarding the position in April and announced at the Spring Regional Conference.
- There will be no meeting next week.

**Meeting adjourned at 8:47pm (PST)**